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Office of Senator  

AMANDA L. SHELTON 
Legislative Secretary & Chairwoman 
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Advancement of Women, Youth and Senior Citizens 

I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan • 36th Guam Legislature 

May 19, 2021 

  
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:                  All Honorable Senators, Stakeholders and Media 
From:              Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Subject:           Presentation Notice – Res. No. 87-36 (COR) 
  
Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 
  
 Please join us for the presentation of Resolution No. 87-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton. 
- “Relative to recognizing the University of Guam (UOG) Masters of Public Administration 
(MPA) candidates of Fañomnåkan 2021 for their unwavering commitment in engaging the island 
community as ambassadors during the initiation of the Center of Island Sustainability’s “Guam 
Green Growth Commitment Badge Program”; and congratulating them on the completion of their 
Master’s Program at the UOG School of Business and Public Administration,” which your action 
is respectfully requested.” 
 
 The presentation will take place on Thursday, May 20th at 6:30pm at the Hyatt Regency Guam 
  
We look forward to your attendance and participation. 
  
Si Yu’os Ma’åse’! 
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